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A'I'I'ENTION. -Mr Charles E MacDonald, Chief
v Transportation Branch

7 pivision of Fuel Cycle and

e Material Safety, NMSS

REFERENCE: FCTR-RHO
71-0215 :

Gentlemen:

This is in reference to your recent telephone call to tnis office
requesting clarification of the use of the title "Radiation Safety
Officer" and "Radiation Protection Officer”.

The above titles apply to one and the same person, i. e., Donald A.
Geiger.

Very truly yours,
SPACE SCIENCE SERVICES, INC.

Donald A. Geiger, P. E.
President
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